_Ann Norris - Re: March 27 public workshop

From: Amy Cubbage -~ ‘\w’

To: Dandois, Diane; Jackson, Glenda; Norris, Ann — C,F'D
Date: 3/13/02 8:45AM

Subject: Re: March 27 public workshop

Thanks. The meeting will be in room 16B4.

>>> Glenda Jackson 03/13/02 07:19AM >>>
Amy,

Someone from FEES will attend your meeting tomorrow, perhaps Diane Dandois and/or Ann Norris. We
are trying to get the proposed FY 2002 fee rule up to Jesse this week for signature, so | may not be able
to attend.

>>> Amy Cubbage 03/12/02 03:59PM >>>

| have attached a draft agenda for the March 27 workshop on SECY-01-0207 which identifies the issues
to be discussed and NRC staff leads. The meeting notice and a copy of SECY-01-0207 are also
attached for your info.

It is my expectation that for each issue, the NRC lead will provide a brief presentation which describes the
issue, provides the preliminary staff position in SECY-01-0207, and provides an update (if applicable) of
staff activities since the SECY-01-0207 was forwarded to the Commission in November 2001. The staff
should also be prepared to address stakeholder comments/queshons during the workshop to the extent
possible.

I would to meet with the NRC participants on Thursday (3/14) at 9:00. Please let me know If you
are avallable.

Amy Cubbage, Project Manager
New Reactor Licensing Project Office
415-2875




